AUDIT COMMITTEE

(Council Chamber - Port Talbot Civic Centre)

Members Present:

27 June, 2016

Chairperson:	Councillor J.D.Morgan
Councillors:	Ms.C.Clement-Williams, D.W.Davies, Mrs.R.Davies, M.Harvey, D.Keogh, Mrs.K.Lloyd and S.Rahaman
Officers In Attendance	Miss A.O'Donnell, Mrs.J.North, H.Jones, K.Usher and Mrs.T.Davies
Representing the Wales Audit Office:	Mrs.G.Gillett
Voting Lay Member:	Mrs.J.Jenkins

1. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The following Members' made declarations of interest at the commencement of the meeting:-

Councillor J.D.Morgan	Private Report of the Head of Financial Services – re: Special Investigation Report – as his Grandson attends the school detailed.
Councillor Mrs R.Davies	Private Report of the Head of Financial Services – re: Special Investigation Report – as she is Governor at the school detailed.
Councillor Mrs C.Clement-Williams	Private Report of the Head of Financial Services – re: Special Investigation Report – as a family member works at the establishment discussed.

2. <u>MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS AUDIT COMMITTEE HELD ON THE</u> <u>18 MARCH, 2016</u>

Members noted that the Corporate Risk Action Plan had been minuted as being a standing item on the agenda of future meetings of the Audit Committee, when in fact this should have been recorded as being included at each meeting within the Internal Audit Progress Report.

Members again considered the need for an extra signatory for Disclosure and Barring Service checks. Members requested that a representative from Human Resources attend the next meeting of the Audit Committee, in order to discuss concerns.

RESOLVED: that the Minutes of the meeting held on the 18 March 2016, be noted.

3. CLOSURE OF ACCOUNTS 2015/16

Members received an update of the circulated report regarding the Closure of Accounts 2015-16, and were pleased to note that the Section 151 Officer had been able to sign off the accounts on 8 June 2016, which was well ahead of the deadline. Members also noted that there was a healthy closing balance of reserves.

Members queried certain spellings and grammar contained within the circulated report.

Members queried interim positions within the Authority, and noted that a report would be brought by Internal Audit Officers to a future meeting of the Audit Committee.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

4. FINANCIAL RESILIENCE ASSESSMENT

Members received an overview of the circulated report, and felt it was very positive.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

5. TREASURY MANAGEMENT MONITORING 2016/17

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

6. INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - ANNUAL REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

7. INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE - PROGRESS REPORT TO 31ST MAY 2016

Members received an overview of the circulated report and were pleased to note that both R64 (National Non-Domestic Rates 2015/16) and R2 (Council Tax) had been given a risk rating of 1 and would now be audited less frequently, due to having good controls in place in all areas, and having no recommendations made by Internal Audit.

Members queried some of the report information concerning R3 (Ysgol Gyfun Blaendulias) in more detail. Members noted a typographical error on page 75 of the report, whereby two of the risk factor spaces had not been filled in, however Members noted that the report would have been approved (in its complete form) by Members at the previous meeting of the Audit Committee.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

8. ACCESS TO MEETINGS

RESOLVED: that pursuant to Section 100A(4) and (5) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be excluded for the following items of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 14 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the above Act.

9. SPECIAL INVESTIGATION REPORT

Members received an overview of the private circulated report and received details of all audit reports issued since the last Committee which had a risk rating of 3 or 4 as well as an update on current Special Investigations. Members also discussed the Authority's whistleblowing policy, and requested an update on this in a future meeting of the Audit Committee.

It was suggested that an extra column could be added to future Risk Register reports, detailing which directorate the reports refer to.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

CHAIRPERSON